
 

   

F

             

FINANC

T

CE ADVI

Mond

TOWN O

SORY &

Com

Tow

day, No

OF LOXA

& AUDIT

Anita

Vice Cha

mmittee M

wn Council

ovembe

AHATCH

T COMM

 

a Kane Ch

air Greg Ti

Member Ken

 

l Liaison R

er 30, 20

HEE GR

MITTEE

iu 

Tindall 

n Johnson

Ryan Liang

015 

ROVES 

 MEETI

n 

g 

NG AGE

 

ENDA



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC METING AGENDA, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2015 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting 
        Monday, November  30, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 

Town Hall, Conference Room, 155 F Road 
 
 
 

Chair Anita Kane 
Committee Member Ken Johnson 

Town Council Liaison Ryan Liang 
Town Manager Bill Underwood 

  Committee Member Greg Tindall             Town Clerk Virginia Walton 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE/AGENDA 
 
 
 

1. OPENING 
 

a. Call to Order & Roll Call 

b. Approval of Agenda 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA – 
 

a. Minutes – October 26, 2015 (Page 3) 
 
3.  PRESENTATION  

 
4.  OLD BUSINESS – 
 

a. Review of  Finance and Accounting Procedures Manual  - Chair Anita Kane (Page 6) 
b. Sales Tax Policy Development – Postponed to January 2016 Meeting 

 
5.  NEW BUSINESS 

 
a.   Approval of FY 2015 October Financial Statements 

 
 
 
 

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 1 of 47



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC METING AGENDA, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2015 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

1.  Budget vs Actual (Page 15) 
2.  Bank Reconciliation (Page 21) 

 
d.  Bank Statements – October 2015 (Not included as part of Agenda Packet) 

 

e.   Review of Reimbursements – (Page 46) 
 

5.  ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE 
 

a.   Cancellation of December 28, 2015 Meeting 
 
 

6.  CLOSING REMARKS 
 

a. Public 
 

b. Committee Members 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

The next FAAC meeting is January 25, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the FAAC must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must be 
filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Coordinator. During the meeting, before public comments, you 
may only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address 
any item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the FAAC with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48 
hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 2 of 47



1. 

2. 

 

 
 
     
 
     
 
 
 
                 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

OPENIN
 
a. Call 

Vice Chair
Members A
Underwoo
 
b. Appr

Member M
vote on th
  
c. Appo
 
Johnson M
Motion ca
 

CONSEN
 
a. Minu
b. Minu
 

Upon que
customers
 

Member  
and July 2

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

F

NG 

to Order & R

r Tindall cal
Anita Kane a

od, UMSG w

roval of Age

Moved Johns
e motion wa

ointment of T

Moved and S
arried unanim

NT AGEND

utes – May 2
utes – July 27

estion from M
s not paying f

Johnson Mo
27, 2015 as 

   

 

Finance A
Monda

Tow

     

Roll Call  

led the meet
and Ken Joh

were also in a

enda 

son, and Sec
as unanimou

Temporary C

econded by 
mously, 3/0. 

DA – 

26, 2015  
7, 2015  

Member John
for services, 

oved, and Se
presented.  T

Page 1

Advisory &
ay, Octob
wn Hall, Con

            M

ting to order 
hnson were p
attendance.  

conded by M
s.  

Chair 

Vice Chair T
  

son, the Com
and matters d

econded by 
The vote on 

1 of 3 

 

 

& Audit C
ber 26, 20
nference Roo

MINUTES

at 7:05 PM.
present.  Tow

Member Kane

Tindall to ap

mmittee discu
dealing with 

Member Tin
the motion 

Committe
015 at 7:0
om, 155 F R

.  Vice Chair
wn Manager 

e to approve

ppoint Anita

ussed matters
illegal dump

ndall to app
was unanim

ee Meetin
00 p.m. 
Road 

r Tindall, an
r Bill Underw

e the Agenda

a Kane as Te

s relating to re
ping.  

prove the mi
mous, 3/0.   

ng 

nd Committe
wood and Pe

a as presente

emporary Ch

esidential gar

nutes of Ma

ee 
erla D. 

ed.  The 

hair.  

rbage 

ay 26, 2015 

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 3 of 47



Page 2 of 3 
 

3.  PRESENTATION – None 
 

4.  OLD BUSINESS – Discussion Relative to Sales Tax charges – Member Kane 
 
Chair Kane advised that she had requested this item included for discussion, and wanted the Committee to 
discuss the process about the Town paying sales tax.  While she understands that municipalities are tax 
exempt, she stated that she believes there are times that sales tax is paid by employees when making 
purchases on behalf of the Town.   
 
Member Tindall advised that he feels that the policy should have the Town use tax exempt in all matters 
with the exception of small incidental items.  Following discussion the Committee generally agreed to have 
the Town Manager prepare a policy for the Committee to review. 

 
5.  NEW BUSINESS 

 
a.   Approval of FY 2015 July Financial Statements 

 

1.  Budget vs Actual  
2.  Bank Reconciliation  

b.  Approval of FY 2015 August Financial Statements 
 

1.  Budget vs Actual  
2.  Bank Reconciliation  

 

c.   Approval of FY2015 September Financial Statements 
 

1. Budget vs Actual  
2. Bank Reconciliation  
3.  Detail Trial Balance through September 30, 2015 

 
d.  Bank Statements – July, August, and September 2015 (Not included as part of Agenda Packet)  
 
Members questioned several items to include over-budgeted items, local option sales tax revenues, cost 
recovery accounts, and Check No. 6384 to Armand for $65.00 that remaining outstanding since May. 
 
Following discussion, Member Tindall  Moved and Seconded by Member Johnson to approve the July 
and August, 2015 Financial Reports as presented.  The vote on the motion was unanimous, 3/0. 
 

 
 

e.   Review of Reimbursements – (Page 180) 
Committee reviewed all reimbursements submitted.   
 
5.  ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE 

 

a. Adopted FY2015-09-01 Budget Amendment –  
 
 
 
 
 

 2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 4 of 47



Page 3 of 3 
 

Town  Manager Underwood reviewed the Budget Amendment approved by the Town Council on 
September 1, 2015.  Mr. Underwood pointed out that many of the over-budgeted items in the July 
and August Financials discussed by the Committee remedied in the Budget Amendment, and that 
prior to the close out of the fiscal year, management will prepare another Budget Amendment for 
Council action.  

 

b. Response to Member Ryan June 2015 Meeting Questions - FY2015-05 Detail TB –      
  

      Committee reviewed the answers to all former Member Ryan’s questions with respect to the   
      FY2015-05 Detail Trial Balance. 

 

c. Financial Software Implementation Update 
 
Town Manager Underwood provided the Committee with a brief status of the software 
implementation and tentative schedule for work on this matter. 

 

d. Adopted FY2016 Annual Budget –  
 
Town Manger Underwood provided Committee Members with the FY2016 Annual Budget.   

      Following discussion, the Committee requested that the Town’s current Financial Procedures  
      Manual be placed on the next Agenda for review.   

 

6.  CLOSING REMARKS 
 

a. Public 
 

b. Committee Members 
 
        Committee members discuss rescheduling the November 23, 2015 to a different date because of  
        Thanksgiving Holiday.  Staff advised that its meeting could be held on another day, and  
        would contact members to schedule. 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the FAAC, Chair Kane adjourned the meeting at 8:50 
PM.  _________________ 
 
 
 
___________________________   _____________________________ 
  Perla D. Underwood, UMSG        Anita Kane, Chair 

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 5 of 47



Town of Loxahatchee Groves 
Finance and Accounting Procedures Manua l 

Revised January 2012 

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 6 of 47

Loxg finance
Highlight



GENERAL INFORMATION 

• The Town Council formulates financial policies, delegates administration of 
the financial policies to the Town Manager and reviews operations and 
activities. 

• The Town Manager has management responsibility including financial 
management. 

• Financial duties and responsibilities must be separated so that no one 
employee has sole control over cash receipts; disbursements; payroll ; 
reconciliation of bank accounts; etc. 

• Professional financial service providers will be established annually such as 
Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (F.M.I.T.) (insurance), and Nowlen, Holt & 
Minor, PA (auditors). 

• The Town's Management Firm will maintain a current and accurate log of the 
chart of accounts, job accounts and accounting classifications. 

• These policies and procedures will be reviewed annually by the Finance 
Advisory & Audit Committee. 

REVENUE SOURCES 

Ad Valorem Taxes: Palm Beach County Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
place the ad-valorem assessment on their Property Tax Notice each year. The 
Town adopts the millage rate through its budget hearings and provides that 
information to the Property Appraiser's Office. Once the notices are sent out and 
the revenues are collected, they are directly deposited electronically into the Town's 
QPD Accounts. 

Communications Service Tax: The 2001 law establishing the communications 
services tax was designed to restructure taxes on telecommunications, cable, 
direct-to-home satellite, and related services. The law replaced and consol idated 
several different state and local taxes with a single tax comprised of two parts: the 
Florida communications services tax and the local communications services tax. 
Through the adoption of Ordinance 2007-004, the Town adopted the levying of the 
Communications Service Tax. The budgeted amount is taken from the information 
provided by Florida Legislative Committee on Intergovernmental Relations 2010-
2011 estimates. The Town receives this revenue monthly in the form of direct 
deposit from the State of Florida. The revenue deposits are deposited electronically 
into the Town's QPD Accounts. 

Electric Utility Tax (FPL): 
Florida Power and Light collect the Utilities Service Tax on behalf of the Town. The 
Utility Tax is directly deposited electronically into the Town's QPD Accounts. 

2 1P age 
2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 7 of 47

Loxg finance
Highlight



FPL Franchise Fee: 
The Town adopted Ordinance 2007-001 which stated that FPL and the Town of 
Loxahatchee Groves desired to enter into a franchise agreement providing for the 
payment of fees to the Town of Loxahatchee Groves in exchange for the 
nonexclusive right and privilege of supplying electricity and other services within the 
Loxahatchee Groves free of competition from the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, 
pursuant to certain terms and conditions as per the current franchise agreement. 
The Town receives 5.9% of the net revenue generated to F.P.& L. for the Town. 
The Franchise Fee is directly deposited electronically into the Town's QPD 
Accounts. 

State Revenue Sharing: The budgeted amount is taken from the information 
provided by Florida Office of Economic and Demographic Research estimates. The 
revenue is directly deposited electronically into the Town's QPD Accounts. 

Half Cent Sales Tax: The budgeted amount is taken from the information provided 
by Florida Office of Economic and Demographic Research. The revenue is received 
monthly via electronic funds transfer from the State of Florida. The deposit is 
directly deposited electronically into the Town's QPD Accounts. 

County Occupational Licenses 
Palm Beach County is responsible for issuing and collecting fees relating to 
Business Tax Licenses on behalf of the Town through the Inter-Local Agreement 
executed between the Town and Palm Beach County. The Town receives a certain 
percentage of all of the new and renewed Business Tax Licenses for businesses 
located in the Town. This revenue is directly deposited electronically into the 
Town's QPD Accounts. 

Interest 
The YTD amount is based on the interest earnings received by the Town through its 
authorized and approved investment policy or State of Florida statutes. 

SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION 

In July 2008, the Town Council adopted Ordinance 2008-005 entitled Special 
Assessments. Consistent with the requirements of Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, 
the ordinance authorizes the Town Council to impose special assessments 
including the solid waste special assessment, as well as any other special 
assessments for public improvements, such as service programs or public works 
projects. 

In July of each year, the Town adopts the preliminary Solid Waste Assessment to 
be included on the annual TRIM Notice sent out by Palm Beach County Property 
Appraiser's Office. Annually, during the month of September, the Town will adopt 
the final Solid Waste Assessment which will be included in the final property tax bill 
sent to each of the Loxahatchee Groves property owners. The Town's Solid Waste 
Non-Ad-Valorem (NAV) Assessment will be included in all property tax bills and 

3 1P agc 
2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 8 of 47



payments are made to the County. After the County's 2% Administrative Fee is 
deducted, these funds are directly deposited into the Town's QPD Accounts by the 
Palm Beach County Tax Collector. 

By the third week in July each year, Town Management is responsible for 
transmitting the solid waste assessment database to the Palm Beach County 
Property Appraiser's Office and Tax Collector's Office. The database must be 
submitted in a specific format as prescribed by the County. Town Management is 
responsible for maintaining the database by tracking new residential Certificates of 
Occupancy that have been issued throughout the year. New residential units shall 
be added to the database. 

CASH RECEIPTS (includes checks) 

• Town Management is responsible for opening all mail addressed to the Town 
of Loxahatchee Groves as well as mail without specific addressee. 

• Town Management will endorse all checks by rubber stamp to read as 
follows: 

PAY TO THE ORDER OF 
Name of Bank 
FOR DEPOSIT ONLY 
Town of Loxahatchee Groves 
Account Number 

• Town Management is responsible for the documentation of all receipts. All 
receipts will be deposited intact. Town Management will complete deposit 
slips in duplicate. Copies of all checks and deposit slips will be scanned and 
filed electronically. No disbursements will be made from cash or check 
receipts prior to deposit. 

• Town Management will make bank deposits weekly or as often as 
necessary, as deemed by the Town Manager. 

CHECK DISBURSEMENTS 

• CHECK AUTHORIZATION 

o All invoices will be immediately forwarded to the Town Manager who 
will review the invoices for mathematical accuracy, validity, conformity 
to the budget (or other board authorization) and compliance with 
contract and bid requirements. 

o Prior to payment, all invoices will be approved (indicated by initialing) by 
the Town Manager. The Town Manager or Town Clerk will code the 
invoice with an appropriate expense or other chart of accounts line item 
number, class and/or job number (where applicable). 

41 P agc 
2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 9 of 47



• The Town Manager will ensure that all conditions and 
specifications on a contract or order have been satisfactorily 
fulfilled prior to any disbursement of payment. The Town 
Manager is responsible for prompt follow-up on any 
discrepancies and/or payments, and for documenting all 
correspondence related to such matters. 

• By approving an invoice, the Town Manager indicates that the 
invoice has been reviewed by management for accuracy and 
recommends a check for payment. 

o Town Management Services firm will ensure that approved invoices will 
be entered into the accounting system so that checks may be 
generated on pre-numbered check stock. 

o Check stubs are attached to all paid invoices and paid invoices are filed 
in folders by month. (such as JAN. 2010- PAID INVOICES) 

o Authorized signers on the Town of Loxahatchee Groves bank accounts 
include all members of Town Council. 

o All checks must be signed by two members of the Town Council. 

o The Town Manager will present the invoices and checks to the two 
authorized signers for their signatures. 

o All signed checks shall be mailed promptly to the respective vendors 
and original invoices shall be filed. 

o Voided checks will have "VOID" written boldly in ink on the face and 
have the signature portion of the check torn out. Voided checks will be 
kept on file. 

o Lost checks over $35 (or current bank stop payment charge) will have a 
stop payment applied through the bank. Lost checks under $35 (or 
current bank stop payment charge) will be monitored for clearance. 

o Under no circumstances will: 

• Invoices be paid unless approved by the Town Manager. 

• Blank checks (checks without a date or payee designated) be 
signed in advance 

• Checks be made out to "cash", "bearer", "petty cash", etc. 

• Checks be prepared on verbal authorization. 

SIPe1ge 
2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 10 of 47

Loxg finance
Highlight



BANK RECONCILIATIONS 

• Original bank statements will be kept on file at the Town Office. 

• The Town Management Services firm will reconcile the bank statements 
monthly. 

PURCHASING 

• All purchasing procedures will be followed as outlined in the Town of 
Loxahatchee Groves Procurement Code as outlined in Ordinance 2008-09. 

CONSULTANTS 

• Before contracting for new services, consideration will be made of internal 
capabilities to perform these same services. 

• Written contracts clearly defining work to be performed, terms and conditions 
will be required for all consultant and contract service agreements. 

• The qualifications of the consultant and reasonableness of fees will be 
considered in hiring consultants. 

• Consultants and contractors must provide adequate proof of insurance as 
deemed necessary by the contract. 

• Consultant and/or contractual services will be paid for work completed on a 
pro-rata basis or as outlined in the contract. 

• The Town Manager is responsible for the adherence to all terms and 
condition of the contracts and to make sure all duties are fulfilled before 
payment is made to the vendor/contractor. 

• Consultants will be evaluated for performance on an annual basis as per the 
Town Manager's contract. 

PROPERTY 

• EQUIPMENT 
• Equipment shall be defined as all items (purchased or donated) with a 

unit cost of $1000 or more and a useful life of more than one year. 

• Descriptions and serial numbers of all such equipment shall be 
recorded and kept in the Town Office fire-proof safe. In addition all 
equipment shall be asset tagged to identify ownership as belonging to 
the Town of Loxahatchee Groves. 

• In case of loss, a police report will be filed and appropriate insurance 
company notified. 

61 P age 
2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 11 of 47



:; 

• An annual physical inventory of fixed assets will be conducted in 
accordance with Florida Statute 27 4.02 

INSURANCE 

• Reasonable, adequate insurance coverage will be maintained to safeguard 
the assets of the Town. Such coverage will include property and liability 
insurance, and other insurance deemed necessary. 

• The Town Manager will maintain insurance policies in insurance files at the 
Town Office. 

• All insurance policies shall be kept in the fire-proof safe. 

BOOKS OF ORIGINAL ENTRY 

• The Town of Loxahatchee Groves will maintain its accounting records on the 
accrual at least annually in a manner that facilitates the preparation of 
audited financial statements conforming to generally accepted accounting 
principles, IRS regulations, and GASB (Government Accounting Standards 
Board). 

• Individual monthly financial statements are based on cash basis. 

• Adequate documentation will be maintained to support all general journal 
entries. 

• At the end of each month, a Balance Sheet, Check Register, Financial 
Statements for all funds (with budget comparisons) will be reviewed by the 
Town Manager and forwarded to the Finance Advisory & Audit Committee. 

• The Finance Advisory & Audit Committee will subsequently review the 
financial statements at their monthly meetings, and make recommendations 
to the Town Council to either "approve" or "approve as amended" said 
financials. 

• Upon approval by the Town Council, monthly financial statements shall be 
posted on the Financial Page of the Town Website. 

GRANTS AND CONTRACTS 

• The Town Manager will carefully review each award and contract to ensure 
compliance with all financial and programmatic provisions. The Town Clerk 
will maintain originals of all grants and contracts in a file . 

• The Town Clerk will prepare and maintain on a current basis a 
Grant/Contract Summary form for each grant or contract awarded to the 
Town of Loxahatchee Groves This form shall include the name, address, 
contact person, and phone number for the funding organization; the time 
period applicable to expenditures. 

7 1Pag e 
2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 12 of 47

Loxg finance
Underline

Loxg finance
Underline

Loxg finance
Highlight



BUDGETS 

• The Town Management Services firm in consultation with its Town Manager 
will prepare the financial budget. This process will begin atleast 3 months 
before the maximum millage needs to be set (July of each year). 

• The budget will be discussed and presented to the Finance Advisory & 
Audit Committee, in various workshops leading up to the 1st and 2nd 
Budget Hearing of each year. 

• The Town Management Services firm will be responsible for the T.R.I.M. 
(Truth in Millage) compliance (see T.R.I.M. flowchart). 

• The Town Clerk will ensure that the budget hearings are properly noticed 
and that the proposed budget and final approved budget is kept on file. 

• Budget Timeline Tentative: 

• May: Create the first draft for the next fiscal year budget and begin to discuss 
with the Finance Advisory & Audit Committee as well as each Council 
Member individually. It is advised that an agenda item be placed on each 
regular meeting agenda between May 1st and the 1st budget hearing. 

• June: The Town will receive its preliminary total taxable property value from 
the Palm Beach County Property Appraiser's Office. 

• July: The Town will receive its final total taxable property value from the Palm 
Beach County Property Appraiser's Office. This is the number that will be 
used on the DR-420 and the number, which in turn will determine the millage 
used for the preliminary budget. 

• July: A resolution shall be adopted to set the "maximum" millage rate (the 
date will be determined by the Property Appraiser's Office). The date shall be 
set so that the "maximum" millage will be transmitted to the Property 
Appraiser's Office, through the DR 420, in time be placed on the TRIM 
Notice. 

• August: The TRIM Notice is sent out by Palm Beach County Tax Collector's 
Office. The notice serves as the legal advertisement for the Town's 1st 
budget hearing. 

• September: The Town will hold its first and second Budget Hearings. The 
dates shall be coordinated with the Palm Beach County Property Appraiser's 
Office and cannot be in conflict with the School Board or County Budget 
hearings. The Town Clerk will be responsible for the legal advertisement of 
the 2nd budget hearing. 

• September: Once the Town Council adopts the budget and millage rate, the 
Finance Director is responsible to submit the final TRIM package to the 

n I I' a g e 
2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 13 of 47



Florida Department of Revenue and a copy is to be sent to the Palm Beach 
County Property Appraiser's Office. 

• The Town Management Services firm and its town Manager will prepare the 
financial budget annually. 

• The Town Clerk will ensure that the final adopted budget is posted to the 
Town Website. 

OTHER 

MINUTES OF MEETINGS 

• The Town Management Services firm will prepare accurate minutes of 
all Finance Advisory & Audit Committee meetings. Approved meeting 
minutes will be available to the public and posted on the Town 
website after being signed off by the Chairperson. 

• The Town Manager will note all items in the minutes relating to 
finance and take prompt and appropriate action. 

FINANCIAL PROCEDURES 

• Financial procedures will be reviewed annually by the Finance 
Advisory & Audit Committee. The Town Council must approve 
changes to the Finance Accounting and Procedures Manual prior to 
implementation. 

AUDITS 
• The Town Council shall contract with an independent auditing firm for 

an audit of the Town's financial records annually, to be completed 
prior to the first March of the following year, whenever possible , 
subject to mitigating circumstances. 

• The Finance Advisory & Audit Committee serves as the Audit 
committee for the Town per Town Council Resolution 2009-014. 

RECORDS 

• All financial records will be retained or destroyed in accordance with 
Florida General Records Schedule for State and local government 
agencies. 

9 j Pagc 
2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 14 of 47



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes -                       -                -                  311,616                 (311,616)                  0%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal -                     -              -                 311,616               (311,616)                0%

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 24,568                 24,568          -                  233,000                 (208,432)                  11%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 7,138                   7,138             -                  91,919                   (84,781)                    8%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 2,817                   2,817             -                  6,000                     (3,183)                       47%

Local Taxes Subtotal 34,522               34,522        -                 330,919               (296,397)                10%

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 21,814                 21,814          -                  200,000                 (178,186)                  11%
001-323-125-000 Hauler's License Fee 1,015                   1,015             -                         1,015                        NA
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 2,569                   2,569             -                  10,000                   (7,431)                       26%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 1,053                   1,053             -                  7,000                     (5,947)                       15%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 26,452               26,452        -                 217,000               (190,548)                12%

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 6,694                   6,694             -                  90,890                   (84,196)                    7%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 17,455                 17,455          -                  260,461                 (243,006)                  7%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 24,149               24,149        -                 351,351               (327,202)                7%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 165                      165                -                  3,000                     (2,835)                       6%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 2,423                   2,423             -                  35,000                   (32,578)                    7%

Charges for Services Subtotal 2,588                 2,588           -                 38,000                 (35,413)                  7%

001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines -                       -                -                  1,000                     (1,000)                       0%
Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal -                     -              -                 1,000                   (1,000)                     0%

001-361-100-000 Interest 3                          3                    -                  200                        (197)                          1%
001-366-100-000 Contributions and Donations Private Sources -                       -                -                  7,000                     
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income -                       -                -                  300                        (300)                          0%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 3                        3                  -                 7,500                   (497)                        0%

001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance* -                       -                -                  150,000                 (150,000)                0%
Other Non-operating Sources Subotal -                     -              -                 150,000               (150,000)                0%

Grand Total Revenue 87,714               87,714        -                 1,407,386            (1,312,672)             6%

BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2015

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 10 of 27
Corrected: 11/24/2015

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 15 of 47



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services -                       -                -                  10,400                   10,400                      0%
001-511-400-000 Travel -                       -                -                  3,000                     3,000                        0%
001-511-410-000 Communication Services -                       -                -                  6,395                     6,395                        0%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       -                -                  1,500                     1,500                        0%
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement 2,500                   2,500             -                  30,000                   27,500                      8%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                       -                -                  1,000                     1,000                        0%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies -                       -                -                  500                        500                           0%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies -                       -                -                  500                        500                           0%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 2,872                   2,872             -                  2,500                     (372)                          115%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions -                       -                -                  5,400                     5,400                        0%

Legislative Total 5,372                 5,372           -                 61,195                 55,823                    9%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 22,920                 22,920          -                  275,045                 252,125                    8%
001-512-400-000 Travel -                       -                -                  1,500                     1,500                        0%
001-512-410-000 Communication Services -                       -                -                  4,399                     4,399                        0%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight 302                      302                -                  1,000                     698                           30%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                -                  500                        500                           0%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       -                -                  5,044                     5,044                        0%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense 2,050                   2,050             -                  8,010                     5,960                        26%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 3,427                   3,427             -                  12,000                   8,573                        29%
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                       -                -                  570                        570                           0%

Executive Total 28,699               28,699        -                 308,068               279,369                  9%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing -                       -                -                  18,000                   18,000                      0%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                       -                -                  1,396                     1,396                        0%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising 69                        69                  -                  2,000                     1,931                        3%
001-513-491-000 Computer Services -                       -                -                  11,820                   11,820                      0%

Financial & Administrative Total 69                      69                -                 33,216                 33,147                    0%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 5,092                   5,092             -                  90,000                   84,908                      6%
Legal Total 5,092                 5,092           -                 90,000                 84,908                    6%

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 11 of 27
Corrected: 11/24/2015

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 16 of 47



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 525                      525.00          -                  40,000                   39,475                      1%
001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,860                   6,859.67       -                  82,316                   75,456                      8%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 2,129                   2,128.75       -                  20,000                   17,871                      11%
001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan -                       -                -                  15,000                   
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 2,263                   2,262.50       -                  35,000                   32,738                      6%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                -                  10,000                   10,000                      0%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 11,776               11,776        -                 202,316               175,540                  6%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate -                       -                -                  10,000                   10,000                      0%
001-519-340-000 Other Services 550                      550                -                  1,600                     1,050                        34%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance -                       -                -                  23,000                   23,000                      0%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 1,585                   1,585             -                  11,100                   9,515                        14%
001-519-420-000  Utilities 355                      355                -                  10,560                   10,205                      3%
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 149                      149                -                  10,300                   10,151                      1%
001-519-450-000 Insurance 7,733                   7,733             -                  31,000                   23,267                      25%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 1,850                   1,850             -                  4,200                     2,350                        44%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair -                       -                -                  5,500                     5,500                        0%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 147                      147                -                  7,292                     7,145                        2%
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                       -                -                  5,300                     5,300                        0%
001-519-620-000 Buildings -                       -                -                  21,410                   21,410                      0%
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 50                        50                  -                  2,000                     1,950                        2%
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund -                       -                -                  115,583                 115,583                    0%
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                       -                -                  150,000                 150,000                    0%

Other Governmental Services Total 12,418               12,418        -                 408,845               396,427                  3%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 24,062                 24,062          -                  288,746                 264,684                    8%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                       -                -                  10,000                   10,000                      0%

Law Enforcement Total 24,062               24,062        -                 298,746               274,684                  8%

001-539-340-000 Professional Services -                       -                -                  5,000                     5,000                        0%
Public Works Total -                     -              -                 5,000                   5,000                      0%

Grand Total Expenditure 87,488               87,488        -                 1,407,386            1,304,898               6%

Net Revenue 226                    226              -                 -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 12 of 27
Corrected: 11/24/2015

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 17 of 47



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 6 cent) 21,187                 21,187          -                  249,245                 (228,058)                  9%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 5 cent) 9,944                   9,944             -                  117,326                 (107,382)                  8%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                -                  1,000,000              (1,000,000)               0%

Total Revenue 31,131               31,131        -                 1,366,571            (1,335,440)             2%
Represents consumption of fund balance.  This is not true revenue by definition or reflected in GL in transactions

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. -                       -                -                  10,000                   10,000                      0%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 2,940                   2,940             -                  70,507                   67,567                      4%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                       -                -                  93,738                   93,738                      0%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                       -                -                  75,000                   75,000                      0%
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                       -                -                  1,000,000              1,000,000                 0%
101-541-990-000 Transfer to Fund Balance 5ct. -                       -                -                  117,326                 117,326                    0%

Total Expenditure 2,940                 2,940           -                 1,366,571            1,363,631               0%

Net Revenue 28,191               28,191        -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2015

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 13 of 27
Corrected: 11/24/2015

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 18 of 47



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used
305-363-990-000 Transfer In From General Fund -                       -                -                  150,000                 (150,000)                  0%
305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                       -                -                  1,000,000              (1,000,000)               0%
305-366-100-000 Contributions and Donations Private Sources -                       -                -                  1,211,741              (1,211,741)               0%
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                -                  168,893                 (168,893)                  0%

Total Revenue -                     -              -                 2,530,634            (2,530,634)             0%

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads -                       -                -                  100,000                 100,000                    0%
305-541-620-000 OGEM Town Roads - "B"  and "D" Roads -                       -                -                  1,211,741              
305-541-640-000 Drainage -                       -                -                  1,150,000              1,150,000                 0%
305-541-650-000 Trails -                       -                -                  40,000                   40,000                      0%
305-541-654-000 Purchase Roads from LGWCD -                       -                -                  28,893                   28,893                      0%

Total Expenditure -                     -              -                 2,530,634            1,318,893               0%

Net Revenue -                     -              -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2015

Capital Improvement Program
Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 14 of 27
Corrected: 11/24/2015

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 19 of 47



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments -                       -                -                  337,253                 (337,253)                  0%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees -                       -                -                  (10,118)                  10,118                      0%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income -                       -                -                  5,500                     (5,500)                       0%
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                -                  115,583                 (115,583)                  0%

Total Revenue -                     -              -                 448,218               (448,218)                0%

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 -                       -                -                  3,373                     3,373                        0%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                       -                -                  1,078                     1,078                        0%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 70,233                 70,233          -                  428,645                 358,412                    16%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service -                       -                -                  14,622                   14,622                      0%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                -                  500                        500                           0%

Total Expenditure 70,233               70,233        -                 448,218               377,985                  16%

Net Revenue (70,233)              (70,233)       -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2015

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

Note:  YTD Fines credited to Service Provider invoicing - $8000.00

UMSG,LLC

Page 15 of 27
Corrected: 11/24/2015

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 20 of 47



Beg Bank Acct Balance 10/1/2015 $2,871,980.52

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 128,481.22    
      Interest 2.58               

Check 6641 Returned Positive Pay 29,780.11      
158,263.91        

Checks 151,595.07    
Other Withdrawals -                 

151,595.07        

Ending Bank Acct Balance 10/30/2015 $2,878,649.36

Total of Outstanding Checks 1,442.81          

Adjusted Acct Balance $2,877,206.55

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

see checks written tab

Ending Book Bal $2,877,229.57

Col Total -               -                 
Total Outstanding Checks

For Period Ending 10/30/2015

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 21 of 47



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

6387 05/08/15 Armand 65.00              Cleared -             65.00           
6609 09/24/15 Land Research Management 656.00            Cleared 656.00         
6610 09/24/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 93,738.00       Cleared 93,738.00    
6611 09/24/15 Office Depot 305.60            Cleared 305.60         
6612 09/24/15 PBSO 24,062.17       Cleared 24,062.17    
6613 09/24/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11         
6614 09/24/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6615 09/24/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6616 09/24/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared -             500.00         
6617 09/24/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6618 09/24/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6619 09/24/15 Underwood Management Services 29,627.50       Cleared -             29,627.50    
6620 09/24/15 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 700.00            Cleared -             700.00         
6621 09/24/15 FPL 372.10            Cleared -             372.10         
6622 09/24/15 Pye Barker 190.60            Cleared -             190.60         
6623 09/24/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,950.09         Cleared -             2,950.09      
6624 09/24/15 Philip S. Deming & Associates 1,475.00         Cleared -             1,475.00      
6625 10/15/15 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust -                  VOIDED -             -               
6626 10/15/15 Land Research Management 3,218.75         Cleared 3,218.75      
6627 10/15/15 Office Depot 328.57            Cleared 328.57         
6628 10/15/15 Palm Beach County League of Ci 1,583.00         Cleared 1,583.00      
6629 10/15/15 PBSO 24,062.17       Cleared 24,062.17    
6630 10/15/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 573.12            Cleared 573.12         
6631 10/15/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6632 10/15/15 Town of Lantana 900.00            Cleared 900.00         
6633 10/15/15 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 12.71              OS 12.71         -               
6634 10/15/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50    
6635 10/15/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 1,736.49         Cleared 1,736.49      
6636 10/15/15 David Browning 500.00            OS 500.00       -               
6637 10/15/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6638 10/15/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6639 10/15/15 Comcast 264.37            Cleared 264.37         
6640 10/15/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6641 10/15/15 Underwood Management Services -                  VOIDED -               
6642 10/15/15 Keshavarz & Associates 1,172.50         Cleared 1,172.50      
6643 10/15/15 Simmons & White, Inc. 525.00            Cleared 525.00         
6644 10/15/15 Beverly Kuipers 111.15            Cleared 111.15         
6645 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,900.19         Cleared 2,900.19      
6646 10/15/15 CMG - PB Remittance Address 68.80              Cleared 68.80           
6647 10/15/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00         
6648 10/15/15 FPL 354.82            Cleared 354.82         
6649 10/15/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 99.95              Cleared 99.95           
6650 10/15/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00            Cleared 350.00         
6651 10/15/15 Professional Video Repair 892.97            OS 892.97       -               
6652 10/15/15 Tylanders Office Soultions 163.12            Cleared 163.12         
6653 10/15/15 Gutter Direct 1,850.00         Cleared 1,850.00      
6654 10/15/15 Florida League of Cities 389.00            Cleared 389.00         
6655 10/15/15 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 37.13              OS 37.13         -               
6656 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00            Cleared 147.00         
6657 10/15/15 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 7,732.75         Cleared 7,732.75      
6658 10/20/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,091.60         Cleared 5,091.60      
6659 10/22/15 Underwood Management Services 29,780.11       Cleared 29,780.11    

1,442.81    543,965.39  

Total Checks Written In October 2015 121,557.77     

Checks Cleared In October 2015 151,595.07     

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

SEPTEMBER 2015

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 22 of 47



Period Date
Applied Posted Description Account Amount
GENERAL FUND

10/5/2015 Meadowbrook/Tuffano 001-223-126-000 2,061.50              
10/20/2015 Meadowbrook/Tuffano 001-223-126-000 10,000.00            

10/5/2015 Amerigas Sep 2015 001-314-100-000 326.40                 
10/15/2015 FPL Oct 2015 001-314-100-000 24,241.13            
10/22/2015 CST October 2015 001-315-100-000 7,138.33              
10/14/2015 Business Tax 001-316-200-000 2,676.58              
10/20/2015 BTR 001-316-200-000 80.00                   
10/20/2015 BTR 001-316-200-000 20.00                   
10/20/2015 BTR 001-316-200-000 40.00                   
10/30/2015 FPL 001-323-100-000 21,814.46            

10/20/2015 Salmaka nd Palmetto 001-323-125-000 1,015.00              
10/20/2015 PBC Franchisee 001-323-300-000 2,569.31              

10/5/2015 Permits October 001-329-100-000 427.90                 
10/20/2015 Copies 001-329-100-000 5.00                     
10/20/2015 Permit 001-329-100-000 200.00                 
10/20/2015 Permits 001-329-100-000 300.00                 
10/20/2015 Permits October 001-329-100-000 120.00                 
10/23/2015 State Revenue Sharing Oct 2015 001-335-120-000 6,694.42              
10/26/2015 October Sales Tax 001-335-180-000 17,454.95            

10/5/2015 Lien Requests 001-341-000-000 60.00                   
10/20/2015 Lien Requests 001-341-000-000 105.00                 

97,349.98            

ROAD FUND
10/23/2015 October 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 101-312-410-000 21,187.10            
10/23/2015 October Gas Tax Distribution 101-312-420-000 9,944.14              

31,131.24            

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN OCTOBER 2015 128,481.22          

REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDS RECEIVED IN OCTOBER 2015

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 23 of 47



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405
6625 10/15/15 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust -
6626 10/15/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 937.50       3,218.75      937.50            
6626 10/15/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 312.50       312.50            
6626 10/15/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343 1,968.75    1,968.75         
6627 10/15/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 35.19         328.57         35.19              
6627 10/15/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 50.50         50.50              
6627 10/15/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 20.74         20.74              
6627 10/15/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 202.36       202.36            
6627 10/15/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 19.78         19.78              
6628 10/15/15 Palm Beach County League of Ci 001-511-540 1,583.00    1,583.00      1,583.00         
6629 10/15/15 PBSO 001-521-341 24,062.17  24,062.17    24,062.17       
6630 10/15/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 001-512-510 572.11       573.12         572.11            
6630 10/15/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 001-512-510 1.01           1.01                
6631 10/15/15 Ron Jarriel 001-511-499 500.00       500.00         500.00            
6632 10/15/15 Town of Lantana 001-511-540 900.00       900.00         900.00            
6633 10/15/15 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 001-519-820 12.71         12.71           12.71              
6634 10/15/15 Waste Pro 405-534-434 34,512.50  34,512.50    34,512.50  
6635 10/15/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 001-512-493 1,736.49    1,736.49      1,736.49         
6636 10/15/15 David Browning 001-511-499 500.00       500.00         500.00            
6637 10/15/15 Tom Goltzene 001-511-499 500.00       500.00         500.00            
6638 10/15/15 Ryan Liang 001-511-499 500.00       500.00         500.00            
6639 10/15/15 Comcast 001-519-410 264.37       264.37         264.37            
6640 10/15/15 Jim Rockett 001-511-499 500.00       500.00         500.00            
6641 10/15/15 Underwood Management Services -              
6642 10/15/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 160.00       1,172.50      160.00            
6642 10/15/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 1,012.50    1,012.50         
6643 10/15/15 Simmons & White, Inc. 001-515-310 525.00       525.00         525.00            
6644 10/15/15 Beverly Kuipers 001-512-420 111.15       111.15         111.15            
6645 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-440 149.00       2,900.19      149.00            
6645 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-410 427.57       427.57            
6645 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-420 90.88         90.88              
6645 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 153.18       153.18            
6645 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 42.45         42.45              
6645 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 609.77       609.77            
6645 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 1,411.70    1,411.70         
6645 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 15.99         15.99              
6645 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 (0.35)          (0.35)               
6646 10/15/15 CMG - PB Remittance Address 001-513-490 68.80         68.80           68.80              

EXPENSES DETAIL
OCTOBER 2015

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 24 of 47



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405

EXPENSES DETAIL
OCTOBER 2015

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

6647 10/15/15 Armand 001-519-340 200.00       200.00         200.00            
6648 10/15/15 FPL 001-519-420 354.82       354.82         354.82            
6649 10/15/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departme 001-519-420 99.95         99.95           99.95              
6650 10/15/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 001-519-340 350.00       350.00         350.00            
6651 10/15/15 Professional Video Repair 001-519-410 892.97       892.97         982.97            
6652 10/15/15 Tylanders Office Soultions 001-512-510 163.12       163.12         163.12            
6653 10/15/15 Gutter Direct 001-519-460 1,850.00    1,850.00      1,850.00         
6654 10/15/15 Florida League of Cities 001-511-540 389.00       389.00         389.00            
6655 10/15/15 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 001-519-820 37.13         37.13           37.13              
6656 10/15/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-491 147.00       147.00         147.00            
6657 10/15/15 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 001-519-450 7,732.75    7,732.75      7,732.75         
6658 10/20/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 5,091.60    5,091.60      5,091.60         
6659 10/22/15 Underwood Management Services 001-512-340 22,920.44  29,780.11    22,920.44       
6659 10/22/15 Underwood Management Services 001-515-340 6,859.67    6,859.67         

121,557.77  87,135.27       -             -             34,512.50  

(98,637.33)  
121,647.77     

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 25 of 47



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 567,665.33             
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 22,642.00               
001-131-001-000 Due To/From General Fund (142,127.72)            
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 25,398.75               
Total Asset 473,578.36             

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 36,829.19               
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons (1,922.87)                
001-223-102-000 CR-Solar Sport (2,435.65)                
001-223-103-000 CR-Day Property -                          
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope -                          
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 783.09                    
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest (55.51)                     
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)                
001-223-113-000 CR- Novos Valencia (3,937.52)                
001-223-114-000 CR- Big Dog (793.50)                   
001-223-115-000 CR- Drysdale (2,630.21)                
001-223-116-000 CR- YEE Corporation 3,963.75                 
001-223-117-000 CR-Day Property NEW -                          
001-223-118-000 CR-Atlantic SP (3,677.16)                
001-223-119-000 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation 67.50                      
001-223-120-000 CR-Seth Briers 5,800.00                 
001-223-121-000 CR-Day Site Plan (160.00)                   
001-223-122-000 CR-Seventh Day 2,718.75                 
001-223-123-000 CR- A Cut Above 4,469.50                 
001-223-124-000 CR-DDS & Hill 1,688.00                 
001-223-125-000 CR- 162nd Drive North, LLD 500.00                    
001-223-126-000 CR-Meadowlands 11,124.00               
001-223-127-000 CR-Craven/Weber Variance -                          
001-223-128-000 CR-Marteau Land Clearing -                          
Total Liability 53,687.74               

001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 419,664.70             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 225.92                    

Total Fund Balance 419,890.62             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 473,578.36             

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF OCTOBER 30, 2015

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 26 of 47



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 1,046,176.79          
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 220,630.45             

Total Asset 1,266,807.24          

101-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 476,476.73             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 28,191.05               

Total Fund Balance 1,266,807.24          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,266,807.24          

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 27 of 47



305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 1,224,427.87          
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 6,692.00                 

Total Asset 1,231,119.87          

305-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,231,119.87          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures -                          

Total Fund Balance 1,231,119.87          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,231,119.87          

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 28 of 47



405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 38,959.58               
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund (85,194.73)              

Total Asset (46,235.15)              

405-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 23,997.79               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (70,232.94)              

Total Fund Balance (46,235.15)              

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance (46,235.15)              

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 29 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 1,733,103.00

10/5/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Meadowbrook/Tuffano 2,061.50

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Meadowbrook/Tuffano 10,000.00

10/23/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL October 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 21,187.10

10/23/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL October Gas Tax Distribution 9,944.14

10/5/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Amerigas Sep 2015 326.40

10/15/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL FPL Oct 2015 24,241.13

10/22/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL CST October 2015 7,138.33

10/14/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 2,676.58

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL BTR 80.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL BTR 20.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL BTR 40.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Salmaka nd Palmetto 1,015.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL PBC Franchisee 2,569.31

10/30/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL FPL 21,814.46

10/5/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Permits October 427.90

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Permits October 120.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Copies 5.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Permits 300.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Permit 200.00

10/23/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing Oct 2015 6,694.42

10/26/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL October Sales Tax 17,454.95

10/5/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 60.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 105.00

10/8/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Interest Earned 2.58

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 1,733,103.00

Total Activities 128,483.80 0.00 128,483.80

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 1,861,586.80

Account: 101101 TempBankAcctClearing Beginning Balance ‐4,439.68

Account: 101101 TempBankAcctClearing Ending Balance ‐4,439.68

Account: 101102 FYE Bank Acct Temp Beginning Balance ‐1,167,924.02

10/15/2015 Payment 6625 APPAYJNL B01 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 8,121.75

10/15/2015 Payment 6626 APPAYJNL B01 Land Research Management 3,218.75

10/15/2015 Payment 6627 APPAYJNL B01 Office Depot 328.57

10/15/2015 Payment 6628 APPAYJNL B01 Palm Beach County League of Ci 1,583.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6629 APPAYJNL B01 PBSO 24,062.17

10/15/2015 Payment 6630 APPAYJNL B01 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 573.12

10/15/2015 Payment 6631 APPAYJNL B01 Ron Jarriel 500.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6632 APPAYJNL B01 Town of Lantana 900.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6633 APPAYJNL B01 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 12.71

10/15/2015 Payment 6634 APPAYJNL B01 Waste Pro 34,512.50

10/15/2015 Payment 6635 APPAYJNL B01 Supervisor of Elections Office 1,736.49

10/15/2015 Payment 6636 APPAYJNL B01 David Browning 500.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6637 APPAYJNL B01 Tom Goltzene 500.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6638 APPAYJNL B01 Ryan Liang 500.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6639 APPAYJNL B01 Comcast 264.37

10/15/2015 Payment 6640 APPAYJNL B01 Jim Rockett 500.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6641 APPAYJNL B01 Underwood Management Services 29,780.11

10/15/2015 Payment 6642 APPAYJNL B01 Keshavarz & Associates 1,172.50

10/15/2015 Payment 6643 APPAYJNL B01 Simmons & White, Inc. 525.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6644 APPAYJNL B01 Beverly Kuipers 111.15

10/15/2015 Payment 6645 APPAYJNL B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,900.19

10/15/2015 Payment 6646 APPAYJNL B01 CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 68.80

10/15/2015 Payment 6647 APPAYJNL B01 Armand 200.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6648 APPAYJNL B01 FPL 354.82

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 30 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

10/15/2015 Payment 6649 APPAYJNL B01 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Depa 99.95

10/15/2015 Payment 6650 APPAYJNL B01 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6651 APPAYJNL B01 Professional Video Repair 892.97

10/15/2015 Payment 6652 APPAYJNL B01 Tylanders Office Soultions 163.12

10/15/2015 Payment 6653 APPAYJNL B01 Gutter Direct 1,850.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6654 APPAYJNL B01 Florida League of Cities 389.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6655 APPAYJNL B01 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 37.13

10/15/2015 Payment 6656 APPAYJNL B01 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6657 APPAYJNL B01 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 7,732.75

10/15/2015 Payment 6641 CMVOIDCHKB01 Voiding check 6641. 29,780.11

10/15/2015 Payment 6625 CMVOIDCHKB01 Voiding check 6625. 8,121.75

10/20/2015 Payment 6658 APPAYJNL B01 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,091.60

10/22/2015 Payment 6659 APPAYJNL B01 Underwood Management Services 29,780.11

Account: 101102 FYE Bank Acct Temp Beginning Balance ‐1,167,924.02

Total Activities 37,901.86 159,459.63 ‐121,557.77

Account: 101102 FYE Bank Acct Temp Ending Balance ‐1,289,481.79

Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 22,642.00

Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Ending Balance 22,642.00

Account: 131000 Due To/Due From Beginning Balance 40,000.00

Account: 131000 Due To/Due From Ending Balance 40,000.00

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance ‐184,169.61

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000760 APPURCHINV4 Due From Fund F405 34,512.50

10/23/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 21,187.10

10/23/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 9,944.14

10/26/2015 Invoice PPI000824 APPURCHINV129 Due From Fund F101 2,940.19

10/31/2015 Invoice PPI000825 APPURCHINV4 Due From Fund F405 35,720.44

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance ‐184,169.61

Total Activities 73,173.13 31,131.24 42,041.89

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance ‐142,127.72

Account: 131101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund Beginning Balance ‐40,000.00

Account: 131101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund Ending Balance ‐40,000.00

Account: 155000 Prepaid Items Beginning Balance 25,398.75

Account: 155000 Prepaid Items Ending Balance 25,398.75

Account: 202000 Accounts Payable Beginning Balance 2,273.81

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000748 APPURCHINVV003 P UNDERWOOD; 10115‐Wells Fargo Bus 2,900.19

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000749 APPURCHINV67 32467‐Simmons & White, Inc. 525.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000750 APPURCHINV65 15‐1068 004.B‐Keshavarz & Associates 160.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000751 APPURCHINVV036 10082015‐FPL 354.82

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000752 APPURCHINV135 796889720001‐Office Depot 35.19

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000753 APPURCHINV135 796889719001‐Office Depot 50.50

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000754 APPURCHINV135 796889124001‐Office Depot 20.74

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000755 APPURCHINV135 794753306001‐Office Depot 202.36

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000756 APPURCHINV135 794753664001‐Office Depot 19.78

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000757 APPURCHINV192 15‐37‐Town of Lantana 900.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000758 APPURCHINVV042 10012015‐Palm Beach County Water Ut 99.95

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000759 APPURCHINVV051 4980188086‐Coverall North America, In 350.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000760 APPURCHINV4 269029‐Waste Pro 34,512.50

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000761 APPURCHINVV065 WO‐7583636‐1‐Tylanders Office Soultio 163.12

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000762 APPURCHINV68 10082015‐Beverly Kuipers 111.15

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000763 APPURCHINV146 49985‐PBSO 24,062.17

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 31 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000764 APPURCHINV154 086494 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 572.11

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000765 APPURCHINV154 086234 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 1.01

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000766 APPURCHINVV010 295918‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 68.80

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000767 APPURCHINV119 1012015‐Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 7,732.75

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000768 APPURCHINV48 082015L‐LOXGR‐Supervisor of Elections  1,736.49

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000769 APPURCHINV136 09082015‐Palm Beach County League o 1,583.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000770 APPURCHINV54 09212015‐Comcast 264.37

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000771 APPURCHINV128 MEADOWBROOK #3‐Land Research Ma 937.50

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000772 APPURCHINV128 A CUT ABOVE #2‐Land Research Manag 312.50

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000773 APPURCHINV128 OKEE WORK 8‐Land Research Managem 1,968.75

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000774 APPURCHINV65 15‐1068 004.A‐Keshavarz & Associates 1,012.50

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000776 APPURCHINV119 14305FLC516‐Florida Municipal Ins. Tru 389.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000777 APPURCHINVV056 17559‐Professional Video Repair 892.97

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000778 APPURCHINVV066 942015‐Gutter Direct 1,850.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000779 APPURCHINV6 2015‐10CS‐Underwood Management Se 29,780.11

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000780 APPURCHINV49 2015‐10‐David Browning 500.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000781 APPURCHINV180 2015‐10‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000782 APPURCHINV52 2015‐10‐Ryan Liang 500.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000783 APPURCHINV50 2015‐10‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000784 APPURCHINV56 2015‐10‐Jim Rockett 500.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000785 APPURCHINV37 08042015‐Loxahatchee Groves CERT 12.71

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000786 APPURCHINVV034 1012015‐Armand 200.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6625 APPAYJNL 119 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 8,121.75

10/15/2015 Payment 6626 APPAYJNL 128 Land Research Management 3,218.75

10/15/2015 Payment 6627 APPAYJNL 135 Office Depot 328.57

10/15/2015 Payment 6628 APPAYJNL 136 Palm Beach County League of Ci 1,583.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6629 APPAYJNL 146 PBSO 24,062.17

10/15/2015 Payment 6630 APPAYJNL 154 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 573.12

10/15/2015 Payment 6631 APPAYJNL 180 Ron Jarriel 500.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6632 APPAYJNL 192 Town of Lantana 900.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6633 APPAYJNL 37 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 12.71

10/15/2015 Payment 6634 APPAYJNL 4 Waste Pro 34,512.50

10/15/2015 Payment 6635 APPAYJNL 48 Supervisor of Elections Office 1,736.49

10/15/2015 Payment 6636 APPAYJNL 49 David Browning 500.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6637 APPAYJNL 50 Tom Goltzene 500.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6638 APPAYJNL 52 Ryan Liang 500.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6639 APPAYJNL 54 Comcast 264.37

10/15/2015 Payment 6640 APPAYJNL 56 Jim Rockett 500.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6641 APPAYJNL 6 Underwood Management Services 29,780.11

10/15/2015 Payment 6642 APPAYJNL 65 Keshavarz & Associates 1,172.50

10/15/2015 Payment 6643 APPAYJNL 67 Simmons & White, Inc. 525.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6644 APPAYJNL 68 Beverly Kuipers 111.15

10/15/2015 Payment 6645 APPAYJNL V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 2,900.19

10/15/2015 Payment 6646 APPAYJNL V010 CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 68.80

10/15/2015 Payment 6647 APPAYJNL V034 Armand 200.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6648 APPAYJNL V036 FPL 354.82

10/15/2015 Payment 6649 APPAYJNL V042 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Depa 99.95

10/15/2015 Payment 6650 APPAYJNL V051 Coverall North America, Inc. 350.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6651 APPAYJNL V056 Professional Video Repair 892.97

10/15/2015 Payment 6652 APPAYJNL V065 Tylanders Office Soultions 163.12

10/15/2015 Payment 6653 APPAYJNL V066 Gutter Direct 1,850.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000787 APPURCHINVV003 W UNDERWOOD 10115‐Wells Fargo Bu 147.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000788 APPURCHINV117 14305FLC1516B‐Florida League of Cities 389.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000789 APPURCHINV37 8415‐Loxahatchee Groves CERT 37.13

10/15/2015 Payment 6654 APPAYJNL 117 Florida League of Cities 389.00

10/15/2015 Payment 6655 APPAYJNL 37 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 37.13

10/15/2015 Payment 6656 APPAYJNL V003 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000790 APPURCHINV119 10115‐Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 7,732.75

10/15/2015 Payment 6657 APPAYJNL 119 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 7,732.75

10/15/2015 Payment 6641 CMVOIDCHK6 Voiding check 6641. 29,780.11

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 32 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

10/15/2015 Payment 6625 CMVOIDCHK119 Voiding check 6625. 8,121.75

10/15/2015 Credit MemoPPC000023 APPURCHINV119 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 7,732.75

10/15/2015 Credit MemoPPC000024 APPURCHINV119 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 389.00

10/15/2015 Credit MemoPPC000025 APPURCHINV6 Underwood Management Services 29,780.11

10/20/2015 Invoice PPI000791 APPURCHINV3 5921‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,091.60

10/20/2015 Payment 6658 APPAYJNL 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,091.60

10/22/2015 Invoice PPI000792 APPURCHINV6 2015‐10CSB‐Underwood Management S 29,780.11

10/22/2015 Payment 6659 APPAYJNL 6 Underwood Management Services 29,780.11

10/26/2015 Invoice PPI000824 APPURCHINV129 10262015‐Loxahatchee Groves Water C 2,940.19

10/26/2015 Invoice PPI000826 APPURCHINV135 801889197001‐Office Depot 129.33

10/31/2015 Invoice PPI000823 APPURCHINVV010 499220‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 313.04

10/31/2015 Invoice PPI000825 APPURCHINV4 275781‐Waste Pro 35,720.44

Account: 202000 Accounts Payable Beginning Balance 2,273.81

Total Activities 197,361.49 236,464.49 ‐39,103.00

Account: 202000 Accounts Payable Ending Balance ‐36,829.19

Account: 220000 Deposit on Building Permits Beginning Balance ‐299.28

Account: 220000 Deposit on Building Permits Ending Balance ‐299.28

Account: 223101 CR‐Loxahatchee Groves Commons Beginning Balance 1,922.87

Account: 223101 CR‐Loxahatchee Groves Commons Ending Balance 1,922.87

Account: 223102 CR‐Solar Sport Beginning Balance 2,435.65

Account: 223102 CR‐Solar Sport Ending Balance 2,435.65

Account: 223103 CR‐Day Property Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223103 CR‐Day Property Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 223104 CR‐Community of Hope Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223104 CR‐Community of Hope Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 223105 CR‐Carlson Farms Beginning Balance ‐2,326.25

Account: 223105 CR‐Carlson Farms Ending Balance ‐2,326.25

Account: 223109 CR‐Palm Bch State College Beginning Balance ‐783.09

Account: 223109 CR‐Palm Bch State College Ending Balance ‐783.09

Account: 223110 CR‐Hyslop Cost Recovery Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223110 CR‐Hyslop Cost Recovery Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 223111 CR‐ Valley Crest Beginning Balance 55.51

Account: 223111 CR‐ Valley Crest Ending Balance 55.51

Account: 223112 CR‐FMM 1, LLC Beginning Balance 1,269.15

Account: 223112 CR‐FMM 1, LLC Ending Balance 1,269.15

Account: 223113 CR‐Novos Valencia Beginning Balance 3,937.52

Account: 223113 CR‐Novos Valencia Ending Balance 3,937.52

Account: 223114 CR‐ Big Dog Ranch Beginning Balance 793.50

Account: 223114 CR‐ Big Dog Ranch Ending Balance 793.50

Account: 223115 CR‐ Drysdale Beginning Balance 1,617.71

10/31/2015   GJ0000522 GLGJACTUAL Keshavarz & Associates 1,012.50

Account: 223115 CR‐ Drysdale Beginning Balance 1,617.71

Total Activities 1,012.50 0.00 1,012.50

Account: 223115 CR‐ Drysdale Ending Balance 2,630.21

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 33 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

Account: 223116 CR‐ YEE Corporation Beginning Balance ‐3,963.75

Account: 223116 CR‐ YEE Corporation Ending Balance ‐3,963.75

Account: 223117 CR‐ Day Property New Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223117 CR‐ Day Property New Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 223118 CR‐ Atlantic Land Site Plan Beginning Balance 3,677.16

Account: 223118 CR‐ Atlantic Land Site Plan Ending Balance 3,677.16

Account: 223119 CR‐Pimentel Tree Mitigation Beginning Balance ‐67.50

Account: 223119 CR‐Pimentel Tree Mitigation Ending Balance ‐67.50

Account: 223120 Seth Briars CR Beginning Balance ‐5,800.00

Account: 223120 Seth Briars CR Ending Balance ‐5,800.00

Account: 223121 Day Property Site Plan Beginning Balance 0.00

10/31/2015   GJ0000523 GLGJACTUAL Keshavarz & Associates 160.00

Account: 223121 Day Property Site Plan Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 160.00 0.00 160.00

Account: 223121 Day Property Site Plan Ending Balance 160.00

Account: 223122 CR‐Seventh Day Beginning Balance ‐2,718.75

Account: 223122 CR‐Seventh Day Ending Balance ‐2,718.75

Account: 223123 CR‐ A Cut Above Beginning Balance ‐4,782.00

10/31/2015   GJ0000524 GLGJACTUAL Land Management Research 312.50

Account: 223123 CR‐ A Cut Above Beginning Balance ‐4,782.00

Total Activities 312.50 0.00 312.50

Account: 223123 CR‐ A Cut Above Ending Balance ‐4,469.50

Account: 223124 CR‐ DDS & Hill  Beginning Balance ‐1,688.00

Account: 223124 CR‐ DDS & Hill  Ending Balance ‐1,688.00

Account: 223125 CR‐ 162nd Drive North LLC Beginning Balance ‐500.00

Account: 223125 CR‐ 162nd Drive North LLC Ending Balance ‐500.00

Account: 223126 CR‐ Meadowbrook Beginning Balance 0.00

10/5/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Meadowbrook/Tuffano 2,061.50

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Meadowbrook/Tuffano 10,000.00

10/31/2015   GJ0000525 GLGJACTUAL Land Management Research 937.50

Account: 223126 CR‐ Meadowbrook Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 937.50 12,061.50 ‐11,124.00

Account: 223126 CR‐ Meadowbrook Ending Balance ‐11,124.00

Account: 223127 CR‐Craven/Weber Variance Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223127 CR‐Craven/Weber Variance Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 223128 CR‐Marteau Land Clearing Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223128 CR‐Marteau Land Clearing Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 251000 PPA, Fund Balance Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 251000 PPA, Fund Balance Ending Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 34 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

Account: 260000 Change In Net Assets at 5/27/14 Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 260000 Change In Net Assets at 5/27/14 Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 270005 Five Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 270005 Five Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 270006 Six Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 270006 Six Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐419,664.70

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐419,664.70

Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 314100 Electric Utility Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

10/5/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Amerigas Sep 2015 326.40

10/15/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL FPL Oct 2015 24,241.13

Account: 314100 Electric Utility Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 24,567.53 ‐24,567.53

Account: 314100 Electric Utility Tax Ending Balance ‐24,567.53

Account: 315100 Communications Services Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

10/22/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL CST October 2015 7,138.33

Account: 315100 Communications Services Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 7,138.33 ‐7,138.33

Account: 315100 Communications Services Tax Ending Balance ‐7,138.33

Account: 316200 County Occupational Licenses Beginning Balance 0.00

10/14/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 2,676.58

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL BTR 80.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL BTR 20.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL BTR 40.00

Account: 316200 County Occupational Licenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 2,816.58 ‐2,816.58

Account: 316200 County Occupational Licenses Ending Balance ‐2,816.58

Account: 323100 FPL Franchise Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

10/30/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL FPL 21,814.46

Account: 323100 FPL Franchise Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 21,814.46 ‐21,814.46

Account: 323100 FPL Franchise Fee Ending Balance ‐21,814.46

Account: 323125 Haulers License Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Salmaka nd Palmetto 1,015.00

Account: 323125 Haulers License Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 1,015.00 ‐1,015.00

Account: 323125 Haulers License Fee Ending Balance ‐1,015.00

Account: 323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 35 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL PBC Franchisee 2,569.31

Account: 323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 2,569.31 ‐2,569.31

Account: 323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe Ending Balance ‐2,569.31

Account: 329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

10/5/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Permits October 427.90

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Permits October 120.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Copies 5.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Permits 300.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Permit 200.00

Account: 329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 1,052.90 ‐1,052.90

Account: 329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees Ending Balance ‐1,052.90

Account: 335120 State Revenue Sharing Beginning Balance 0.00

10/23/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing Oct 2015 6,694.42

Account: 335120 State Revenue Sharing Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 6,694.42 ‐6,694.42

Account: 335120 State Revenue Sharing Ending Balance ‐6,694.42

Account: 335180 Half Cent Sales Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

10/26/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL October Sales Tax 17,454.95

Account: 335180 Half Cent Sales Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 17,454.95 ‐17,454.95

Account: 335180 Half Cent Sales Tax Ending Balance ‐17,454.95

Account: 341000 General Government Charges Beginning Balance 0.00

10/5/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 60.00

10/20/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 105.00

Account: 341000 General Government Charges Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 165.00 ‐165.00

Account: 341000 General Government Charges Ending Balance ‐165.00

Account: 343349 Cost Recovery Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

10/31/2015   GJ0000522 GLGJACTUAL Keshavarz & Associates 1,012.50

10/31/2015   GJ0000523 GLGJACTUAL Keshavarz & Associates 160.00

10/31/2015   GJ0000524 GLGJACTUAL Land Management Research 312.50

10/31/2015   GJ0000525 GLGJACTUAL Land Management Research 937.50

Account: 343349 Cost Recovery Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 2,422.50 ‐2,422.50

Account: 343349 Cost Recovery Fees Ending Balance ‐2,422.50

Account: 354100 Code Enforcement Fines Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 354100 Code Enforcement Fines Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 361100 Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 36 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

10/8/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Interest Earned 2.58

Account: 361100 Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 2.58 ‐2.58

Account: 361100 Interest Ending Balance ‐2.58

Account: 369000 Other Misc Income Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 369000 Other Misc Income Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 511310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511310 Professional Services Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 511400 Legislative Travel Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511400 Legislative Travel Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 511492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511492 Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 511499 Other Current Chgs‐Town Counci Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000780 APPURCHINV49 2015‐10‐David Browning 500.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000781 APPURCHINV180 2015‐10‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000782 APPURCHINV52 2015‐10‐Ryan Liang 500.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000783 APPURCHINV50 2015‐10‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000784 APPURCHINV56 2015‐10‐Jim Rockett 500.00

Account: 511499 Other Current Chgs‐Town Counci Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00

Account: 511499 Other Current Chgs‐Town Counci Ending Balance 2,500.00

Account: 511500 Education and Training Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511500 Education and Training Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 511510 Office Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511510 Office Supplies Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 511520 Operating Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511520 Operating Supplies Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 511540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000757 APPURCHINV192 15‐37‐Town of Lantana 900.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000769 APPURCHINV136 09082015‐Palm Beach County League o 1,583.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000776 APPURCHINV119 14305FLC516‐Florida Municipal Ins. Tru 389.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000788 APPURCHINV117 14305FLC1516B‐Florida League of Cities 389.00

10/15/2015 Credit MemoPPC000024 APPURCHINV119 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 389.00

Account: 511540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 3,261.00 389.00 2,872.00

Account: 511540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Ending Balance 2,872.00

Account: 511820 Special Events/Contributions Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511820 Special Events/Contributions Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 512340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000779 APPURCHINV6 2015‐10CS‐Underwood Management Se 22,920.44

10/15/2015 Credit MemoPPC000025 APPURCHINV6 Underwood Management Services 22,920.44

10/22/2015 Invoice PPI000792 APPURCHINV6 2015‐10CSB‐Underwood Management S 22,920.44

Account: 512340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 37 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

Total Activities 45,840.88 22,920.44 22,920.44

Account: 512340 Other Services Ending Balance 22,920.44

Account: 512400 Travel and Per Diem Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 512400 Travel and Per Diem Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 512420 Postage & Freight Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000748 APPURCHINVV003 P UNDERWOOD; 10115‐Wells Fargo Bus 90.88

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000758 APPURCHINVV042 10012015‐Palm Beach County Water Ut 99.95

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000762 APPURCHINV68 10082015‐Beverly Kuipers 111.15

Account: 512420 Postage & Freight Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 301.98 0.00 301.98

Account: 512420 Postage & Freight Ending Balance 301.98

Account: 512490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 512490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 512492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 512492 Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 512493 Election Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000768 APPURCHINV48 082015L‐LOXGR‐Supervisor of Elections  1,736.49

10/31/2015 Invoice PPI000823 APPURCHINVV010 499220‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 313.04

Account: 512493 Election Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 2,049.53 0.00 2,049.53

Account: 512493 Election Expense Ending Balance 2,049.53

Account: 512510 Office Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000748 APPURCHINVV003 P UNDERWOOD; 10115‐Wells Fargo Bus 0.35

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000748 APPURCHINVV003 P UNDERWOOD; 10115‐Wells Fargo Bus 15.99

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000748 APPURCHINVV003 P UNDERWOOD; 10115‐Wells Fargo Bus 1,411.70

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000748 APPURCHINVV003 P UNDERWOOD; 10115‐Wells Fargo Bus 609.77

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000748 APPURCHINVV003 P UNDERWOOD; 10115‐Wells Fargo Bus 42.45

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000748 APPURCHINVV003 P UNDERWOOD; 10115‐Wells Fargo Bus 153.18

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000752 APPURCHINV135 796889720001‐Office Depot 35.19

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000753 APPURCHINV135 796889719001‐Office Depot 50.50

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000754 APPURCHINV135 796889124001‐Office Depot 20.74

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000755 APPURCHINV135 794753306001‐Office Depot 202.36

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000756 APPURCHINV135 794753664001‐Office Depot 19.78

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000761 APPURCHINVV065 WO‐7583636‐1‐Tylanders Office Soultio 163.12

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000764 APPURCHINV154 086494 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 572.11

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000765 APPURCHINV154 086234 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 1.01

10/26/2015 Invoice PPI000826 APPURCHINV135 801889197001‐Office Depot 129.33

Account: 512510 Office Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 3,427.23 0.35 3,426.88

Account: 512510 Office Supplies Ending Balance 3,426.88

Account: 512540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 512540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 513320 Accounting and Auditing Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 513320 Accounting and Auditing Ending Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 38 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

Account: 513490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000766 APPURCHINVV010 295918‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 68.80

Account: 513490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 68.80 0.00 68.80

Account: 513490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance 68.80

Account: 513491 Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 513491 Computer Services Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 514310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

10/20/2015 Invoice PPI000791 APPURCHINV3 5921‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,091.60

Account: 514310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 5,091.60 0.00 5,091.60

Account: 514310 Professional Services Ending Balance 5,091.60

Account: 515310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000749 APPURCHINV67 32467‐Simmons & White, Inc. 525.00

Account: 515310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 525.00 0.00 525.00

Account: 515310 Professional Services Ending Balance 525.00

Account: 515340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000779 APPURCHINV6 2015‐10CS‐Underwood Management Se 6,859.67

10/15/2015 Credit MemoPPC000025 APPURCHINV6 Underwood Management Services 6,859.67

10/22/2015 Invoice PPI000792 APPURCHINV6 2015‐10CSB‐Underwood Management S 6,859.67

Account: 515340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 13,719.34 6,859.67 6,859.67

Account: 515340 Other Services Ending Balance 6,859.67

Account: 515343 Planning & Zoning Contract Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000750 APPURCHINV65 15‐1068 004.B‐Keshavarz & Associates 160.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000773 APPURCHINV128 OKEE WORK 8‐Land Research Managem 1,968.75

Account: 515343 Planning & Zoning Contract Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 2,128.75 0.00 2,128.75

Account: 515343 Planning & Zoning Contract Ending Balance 2,128.75

Account: 515349 Cost Recovery Expenditures Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000771 APPURCHINV128 MEADOWBROOK #3‐Land Research Ma 937.50

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000772 APPURCHINV128 A CUT ABOVE #2‐Land Research Manag 312.50

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000774 APPURCHINV65 15‐1068 004.A‐Keshavarz & Associates 1,012.50

Account: 515349 Cost Recovery Expenditures Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 2,262.50 0.00 2,262.50

Account: 515349 Cost Recovery Expenditures Ending Balance 2,262.50

Account: 515490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 515490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 519315 Special Magistrate Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 39 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

Account: 519315 Special Magistrate Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 519340 Operating Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000759 APPURCHINVV051 4980188086‐Coverall North America, In 350.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000786 APPURCHINVV034 1012015‐Armand 200.00

Account: 519340 Operating Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 550.00 0.00 550.00

Account: 519340 Operating Expense Ending Balance 550.00

Account: 519354 Code Compliance Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519354 Code Compliance Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 519410 Communications Services Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000748 APPURCHINVV003 P UNDERWOOD; 10115‐Wells Fargo Bus 427.57

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000770 APPURCHINV54 09212015‐Comcast 264.37

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000777 APPURCHINVV056 17559‐Professional Video Repair 892.97

Account: 519410 Communications Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 1,584.91 0.00 1,584.91

Account: 519410 Communications Services Ending Balance 1,584.91

Account: 519420 Building Utilities Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000751 APPURCHINVV036 10082015‐FPL 354.82

Account: 519420 Building Utilities Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 354.82 0.00 354.82

Account: 519420 Building Utilities Ending Balance 354.82

Account: 519440 Rentals and Leases Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000748 APPURCHINVV003 P UNDERWOOD; 10115‐Wells Fargo Bus 149.00

Account: 519440 Rentals and Leases Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 149.00 0.00 149.00

Account: 519440 Rentals and Leases Ending Balance 149.00

Account: 519450 Insurance Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000767 APPURCHINV119 1012015‐Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 7,732.75

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000790 APPURCHINV119 10115‐Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 7,732.75

10/15/2015 Credit MemoPPC000023 APPURCHINV119 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 7,732.75

Account: 519450 Insurance Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 15,465.50 7,732.75 7,732.75

Account: 519450 Insurance Ending Balance 7,732.75

Account: 519460 Repair & Maint ‐ Buildings Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000778 APPURCHINVV066 942015‐Gutter Direct 1,850.00

Account: 519460 Repair & Maint ‐ Buildings Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 1,850.00 0.00 1,850.00

Account: 519460 Repair & Maint ‐ Buildings Ending Balance 1,850.00

Account: 519490 Computer Repair Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519490 Computer Repair Ending Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 40 of 47



Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund 001

Account: 519491 Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000787 APPURCHINVV003 W UNDERWOOD 10115‐Wells Fargo Bu 147.00

Account: 519491 Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 147.00 0.00 147.00

Account: 519491 Computer Services Ending Balance 147.00

Account: 519492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519492 Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 519494 Inspector General Office Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519494 Inspector General Office Fee Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 519610 Land Acquisition Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519610 Land Acquisition Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 519620 Chamber of Commerce Property Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519620 Chamber of Commerce Property Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 519820 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000785 APPURCHINV37 08042015‐Loxahatchee Groves CERT 12.71

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000789 APPURCHINV37 8415‐Loxahatchee Groves CERT 37.13

Account: 519820 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 49.84 0.00 49.84

Account: 519820 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Ending Balance 49.84

Account: 519900 Transfer Out To Transportation Fu Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519900 Transfer Out To Transportation Fu Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 519998 Transfer Out To Capital Projects Fu Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519998 Transfer Out To Capital Projects Fu Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 521341 Professional Services‐PBSO Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000763 APPURCHINV146 49985‐PBSO 24,062.17

Account: 521341 Professional Services‐PBSO Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 24,062.17 0.00 24,062.17

Account: 521341 Professional Services‐PBSO Ending Balance 24,062.17

Account: 521342 Contractual‐Other PBSO Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 521342 Contractual‐Other PBSO Ending Balance 0.00

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00

Report Total Activities 564,732.63 564,732.63 0

Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 41 of 47



Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Transportation Fund 101

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 1,046,176.79

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 1,046,176.79

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 192,439.40

10/23/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 21,187.10

10/23/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 9,944.14

10/26/2015 Invoice PPI000824 APPURCHINV129 Due To Fund F001 2,940.19

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 192,439.40

Total Activities 31,131.24 2,940.19 28,191.05

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance 220,630.45

Account: 270005 Five Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐297,948.46

Account: 270005 Five Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐297,948.46

Account: 270006 Six Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐464,191.00

Account: 270006 Six Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐464,191.00

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐476,476.73

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐476,476.73

Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Beginning Balance 0.00

10/23/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL October 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 21,187.10

Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 21,187.10 ‐21,187.10

Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Ending Balance ‐21,187.10

Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Beginning Balance 0.00

10/23/2015 Payment OCTOBER DEPOSIT GLGJACTUAL October Gas Tax Distribution 9,944.14

Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 9,944.14 ‐9,944.14

Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Ending Balance ‐9,944.14

Account: 519998 Transfer Out To Capital Projects Fun Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519998 Transfer Out To Capital Projects Fun Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs ‐ 6c Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs ‐ 6c Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541468 Non‐District Roads (6 ct) Main Beginning Balance 0.00

10/26/2015 Invoice PPI000824 APPURCHINV129 10262015‐Loxahatchee Groves W 2,940.19

Account: 541468 Non‐District Roads (6 ct) Main Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 2,940.19 0.00 2,940.19

Account: 541468 Non‐District Roads (6 ct) Main Ending Balance 2,940.19

Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Ending Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 42 of 47



Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Transportation Fund 101

Account: 541920 Transfer to Capital Projects Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541920 Transfer to Capital Projects Ending Balance 0.00

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00

Report Total Activities 34,071.43 34,071.43 0.00

Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 43 of 47



Posting 

Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code

Source 

No. Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Capital Improvement Fund 305

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 1,224,427.87

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 1,224,427.87

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 6,692.00

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance 6,692.00

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐1,231,119.87

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐1,231,119.87

Account: 541610 Surveying Town Road Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541610 Surveying Town Road Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541620 OGEM Town Roads B and D Roads Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541620 OGEM Town Roads B and D Roads Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541630 Okeechobee & D Road Traffic Li Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541630 Okeechobee & D Road Traffic Li Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541640 Town Roads OGEM Projects Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541640 Town Roads OGEM Projects Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541650 Trails Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541650 Trails Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541654 Purchase Roads From LGWC Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541654 Purchase Roads From LGWC Ending Balance 0.00

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00

Report Total Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00

Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 44 of 47



Posting 

Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code

Source 

No. Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Solid Waste 405

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 38,959.58

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 38,959.58

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance ‐14,961.79

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000760 APPURCHINV4 Due To Fund F001 34,512.50

10/31/2015 Invoice PPI000825 APPURCHINV4 Due To Fund F001 35,720.44

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance ‐14,961.79

Total Activities 0.00 70,232.94 ‐70,232.94

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance ‐85,194.73

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐23,997.79

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐23,997.79

Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 325206 Discount Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 325206 Discount Fees Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 361100 Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 361100 Interest Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 363990 Contributions From General Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 363990 Contributions From General Fund Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 534345 Contractual ‐ Waste Oversight Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 534345 Contractual ‐ Waste Oversight Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 534420 Postage and Freight Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 534420 Postage and Freight Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2015 Invoice PPI000760 APPURCHINV4 269029‐Waste Pro 34,512.50

10/31/2015 Invoice PPI000825 APPURCHINV4 275781‐Waste Pro 35,720.44

Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 70,232.94 0.00 70,232.94

Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Ending Balance 70,232.94

Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 534490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 534490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance 0.00

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00

Report Total Activities 70,232.94 70,232.94 0.00

Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 45 of 47



2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 46 of 47



2015-11-30 FAAC Agenda Packet 47 of 47




